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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Educati

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-_059

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: RESCHEDULED DATES OF THE ANNUAL MEDICAL CHECK-UP WITH
PSYCHOSOCIAL AND DENTAL SERVICES OF ELEMENTARY AND
SECONDARY TEACHING AND NON-TEACHING PERSONNEL IN
SCHOOLS

DATE: May 26, 2025

1 This is to inform everyone that the Annual Medical Check-Up with Psychosocial
and Dental Services of Elementary and Secondary Teaching and Non-Teaching
Personnel in Schools of Buenavista and Gasan Districts has been rescheduled to the
dates specified below:

DATE DISTRICT VENUE
June 2, 2025 Buenavista Buenavista CS
June 9, 2025 Gasan Bangbang ES

2. All other provisions in Division Memorandum SGOD-2025-051 re: the Annual
Medical Check-Up with Psychosocial and Dental Services of Elementary and
Secondary Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel in Schools remain in effect. '

3. For information and utmost guidance of everyone.
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